Columbus Consolidated Government
Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item

DATE: April 22, 2025
TO: Mayor and Councilors
FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

May 2, 2025

1. Real & Personal Property Mail/Processing For Muscogee County Tax Commissioner
(Annual Contract) — RFP No. 25-0017

Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to

provide printing and mailing services to the Muscogee County Tax Commissioner. The
required services shall include:

* Real, Personal, & Mobile Home Property Tax Bills
» Real, Personal, & Mobile Home Property Tax Delinquent Notices

The contract term shall be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3)
additional twelve-month periods.

2. Environmental Consulting Services For Multipurpose Brownfield Grant (Annual
Contract) — RFP No. 25-0018

Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) is seeking a qualified environmental

consulting firm to provide assistance with the recently awarded United States Environmental
Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) Multipurpose Brownfield Grant for the implementation of
environmental assessment, site cleanup, remedial planning, community outreach, and other
components of the grant for which funding is secured.

The contract term shall be for three (3) years with the option to renew for two (2)
additional twelve-month periods.
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